From: Kristy Rusher

To: lgoima

Subject: FW: Local Government Official Information request - 597958
Date: Monday, 3 July 2017 09:33:59 a.m.
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From: Kristy Rusher

Sent: Monday, 3 July 2017 8:37 a.m.

To:

Subject: FW: Local Government Official Information request - 597958

Hi Elizabeth,
We had that information readily to hand. | advise:
1) The first electric (hybrid) vehicle was purchased 27/02/2015.

2) We have added three further vehicles to the fleet since:

EV's
Purchased

2015 Missan Leaf 23/09/2016

2015 Missan Leaf 23/09/2016

2015Nissan Leaf 11/10/2016

| |

PHEW

2015 Mitsubishi Qutlander 27/02/2015

There have been no sales or trades of these vehicles.

3) All the electric vehicles have GPS units fitted (ie there are no exceptions).

Regards,
Kristy Rusher

From: Elizabeth

Sent: Sunday, 2 July 2017 8:14 p.m.

To: Official Information

Subject: Local Government Official Information request - 597958

Elizabeth has submitted a LGOIMA request - 597958.
Below are the details of the request

Request details:

Council Fleet - Electric Vehicles (EVs) 1. When did DCC buy its first Electric Vehicle(s)
for the fleet? (dd/mm/yyyyy) 2. How many EVs has DCC since added to the fleet? (Please
include date of purchase, brand and model for each - and any subsequent sales or trade-
ins. No number plates are sought here.) 3. Is each EV fitted with a GPS tracking system?
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PHEV.

2015 Nissan Leaf
2015 Nissan Leaf
2015Nissan Leaf

2015 Mitsubishi Outlander

Purchased

23/09/2016
23/09/2016
11/10/2016

27/02/2015




Are there any exceptions? Thanks, please respond within 20 working days. Note: Sunday,
2 July 2017 at 3:41 pm RNZ News: Record number of electric cars registered A record
number of electric cars were registered in New Zealand last month. Almost 280 electric
vehicles were registered, the highest in a single month, the Energy Efficiency and
Conservation Authority said. New Zealand now has more than 3700 electric vehicles on

the road. http://www.radionz.co.nz/news/national/334304/record-number-of-electric-cars-
registered Regards Elizabeth Kerr
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